AGENDA
*REVISED 05-23-2018
Executive Committee

Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue
Jefferson, Wil 53549

Tuesday, May 29, 2018, Room 112, 9:30 a.m.

Committee Members
Amy Rinard, Jim Braughler, Jim Mode, Steve Nass, Jim Schroeder

1. Call to Order

2. RollCall

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law

4. Review of Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the committee on specific agenda items must register at this time)
6. Election of Chair, Vice Chair & Secretary

7. Approval of March 28, 2018 committee meeting minutes

8. Approval of April 17, 2018 county board minutes

9. *Approval of May 8, 2018 county board minutes
10. Communications
11. Overview of Open Meetings Law
12. Introduction of policy oversight department heads
13. Discussion and possible action on Eminent Domain Resolution
14. Discussion and possible action on resolutions, letters or reports from other governmental agencies

a. Burnett County Resolution “In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay”

15. Financial reports (March & April)

a. Clerk of Courts

b. Corporation Couhsel
c. County Administrator
d. County Board

e. County Clerk

16. Discussion and possible action on financial report format
17. Update on Strategic Plan
18. County Administrator's monthly report
19. Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items.
20. Adjourn
A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of

Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior
to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



10.

11.

12.

13.

JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD :FF,,

COMMITTEE MINUTES
March 28,2018
Administration & Rules Committee
Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Rinard at 8:30 a.m.
Roll Call

Administration and Rules Committee Members
Members present: Jim Braughler, Jim Schroeder, Steve Nass and Amy Rinard.

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; Connie Freeberg, Paralegal; J. Blair Ward,
Corporation Counsel; Barb Frank, County Clerk; Mary Nimm, Parks Program Assistant.

Excused: Jennifer Hanneman

Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law Requirements
Wehmeier certified compliance with the open meeting law.

Review of Agenda
Items 10 & 11 were moved.

Public Comment
Linda & Ken Ottenbacher discussed eminent domain and property rights and asked that the eminent
domain resolution be brought back to the County Board.

Approval of the February 28, 2018 Committee meeting minutes
Motion by Nass; Second by Schroeder to approve the February 28, 2018 Committee meeting
minutes as presented. (Ayes-All) Motion carried.

Approval of the March 13, 2018 County Board minutes
Motion by Braughler; Second by Nass to approve the March 13, 2018 County Board minutes as
corrected. (Ayes-All) Motion carried.

Communications
e Proposed Board Rules
e Copy of the Intergovernmental Agreement

Discussion and possible action on county board rules
Wehmeier went over the board rule revisions. No action taken.

Motion by Schroeder; 2™ by Nass to move the revised board rules forward as presented. (Ayes-All)
Motion Carried.

Discussion and possible action on county board supervisor orientation topics

The 2016 County Board Orientation and Refresher agenda and information on WCA presentation
topics was provided for review. Staff and the committee discussed ideas for the orientation. No
action taken.

Discussion and possible action on remote attendance at meetings
Staff recommends that some sort of action should be taken regarding this topic.

Motion by Schroeder; Second by Nass to require in-person attendance at meetings. (Ayes-3,
Braughler No). Motion Carried.

Discussion and possible action on printing meeting notices in area newspapers
The committee discussed putting meeting notices in the area newspapers. It was agreed that meeting
notices will not be published at this time. No action taken.

Discussion and possible action on an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Jefferson
related to a Joint Park and joint grant application
A copy of the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) was provided for review.

Motion by Nass; Second by Schroeder to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA). (Ayes-
All) Motion Carried.



14.

15.

16.

17.

15.
16.

Financial Reports (January & February)

a. Clerk of Courts

b. Corporation Counsel
c. County Administrator
d. County Board

e. County Clerk

f. Register of Deeds

Financial Reports were provided for review. No action taken.

Update on Strategic Plan
Wehmeier explained that staff started looking at the action plans. DeVries will do a presentation to
staff on Priority Based Budgeting. No action taken.

County Administrator’s monthly report

Wehmeier gave a verbal report highlighting the following: Continuing Classification Study work,
prepping for Youth Government Day in April, met with staff regarding Korth Park improvements.
No action taken.

Discussion and possible action on tentative future meeting schedule and agenda items —
(April 25,2018)

e Approval of March 28, 2018 Administration & Rules Committee meeting minutes
Approval of April , 2018 County Board meeting minutes

Financial Reports (March)

Update on Strategic Plan

Discussion and possible action on Eminent Domain Resolution

Next meeting April 25,2018

Adjourn
Motion made by Schroeder; Second by Nass to adjourn at 10:29 a.m. (Ayes-All) Motion Carried.



43

CORRECTIONS TO BE MADE TO
APRIL 17,2018, JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Pages 192 through 235:
This is the start of a new minute book; therefore, the footer should start with page 1 and end with page 44.

Page 192 (or Page 1):
Line 2 — Delete 2017 and insert 2018
Line 31 — Indent for start of new paragraph.

Page 201 (or Page 10):
Lines 14 and 15 — Line 15 should follow the last word in line 14

Page 202 (or Page 11):
Lines 7 and 8 — Line 8 should follow the last word in line 7

Page 211 (or Page 20):
Lines 35 and 36 — Line 36 should follow the last word in line 35

Page 216 (or Page 25):

Line 15 — Insert after the word Hahn the following: and Charles Marks (sentence should now read Public
Comment. Attorney Michael D. Hahn and Charles Marks spoke on the Nancy Gordon Trust rezoning
issue.

Page 217 (or Page 26):
Line 43 — Kelly present should be in bold print as follows: Kelly present.

Page 220 (or Page 29):
Line 34 — Delete the word Mode,

Page 225 (or Page 34):
Line 36 — Line should be flush with left margin.

Line 36 — The following should be in bold print as follows: Braughler moved that Resolution No.
2018-05 be adopted.

Page 228 (or Page 37):
Line 44 — Columns 2, 3, 4 and 5 do not align with the figures above them ($45.50 $43.00 $42.00 PG58-

28)

Page 231 (Page 40):

Line 12 — The following words should be in bold print as follows: Reese moved that Resolution No.
2018-10 be adopted.

Page 235 (or Page 44):
Line 11 — Delete the comma after Nass and insert the word and




CORRECTIONS TO BE MADE TO
MAY 82018, JEFFERSON COUNTY BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Pages 1 through 11;
Pages should be numbered 45 through 55

Page 3 (or Page 47):

Line 18 — Insert a hyphen between two year so it reads two-year
Line 24 — Italicize the following: Carlson, David, Ellefson, Freitag
Line 25 — Hansen, should be italicized

Line 26 — Insert a parenthesis after 2020

Line 26 — Italicize the following: Trebatoski, Wescott-Barten, Wilke
Line 31 — Italicize the following: Steindorf

Page 4 (or Page 48):

Line 21 — Insert the following between 2020 and colon the following: and effective May 1, 2018.
Line 23 — Insert after colon the following: (5 members)

Line 25 — Insert after colon the following: (5 members)

Line 28 — On Christopher Woods, Highway, 23 years — delete 23 and insert 21

Page S (or Page 49):
Line 45 — Capitalize the C in chair

Page 10 (or Page 54):
Line 43 — Delete Edwin and insert Ed




SO 0O B LN —

B B R BO N B it o e e
NMBEWLWN =S O00~dOH WN —

26
27
28
29
30
3]
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

RESOLUTION # 2018-10
In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay
To the Honorable members of the Burnett County Board of Supervisors;

WHEREAS, criminal cases continue to rise due to a variety of factors including increased drug
crimes; and

WHEREAS, both the United States Constitution the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin
provide that persons accused have the right to counsel; and

WHEREAS, in Wisconsin the Office of the Public Defender provides counsel to those persons
meeting income eligibility guidelines for services; and

WHEREAS, judges are being forced to appoint counsel at county expense for persons for whom
the public defender cannot find representation due to a lack of available counsel as a result of the
low compensation rate; and

WHEREAS, this results in costs to counties to appoint counsel, increased costs to jail persons
held pre-trail pending appointment of counsel, inefficiency for courts and law enforcement and a
delay in obtaining justice for victims; and

WHEREAS, the rate of compensation for private bar attorneys has not been increased since
1995 and currently is the lowest hourly rate in the nation; and

WHEREAS, this has created a burden on the courts and Wisconsin counties.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Burnett County Board of Supervisors does
hereby urge the State of Wisconsin to provide sufficient resources to the Office of the Public
Defender to ensure that the criminal justice system operates effectively and efficiently; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the State of Wisconsin increase the rate of reimbursement
for assigned counsel attorneys to a market rate that will ensure the prompt appointment of
counsel and that cases are handled in a timely and efficient manner; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Clerk is directed to send a copy of this
resolutionto the Governor of the State of Wisconsin, the Wisconsin Counties Association, the
Wisconsin Towns Association, the Wisconsin League of Municipalities, all members of the
state legislature and to each Wisconsincounty.

Page 1 of 2

o



—_—
SO WD —

—_— et e e
N ON DR WN) =

RESOLUTION #2018-10
In Support of Increased Public Defender Access and Pay

Respectfully submitted and recommended for adoption by the Administration Committee.
Signed and dated this 19™ day of March, 2018.

State of Wisconsin
County of Burnett

I, Wanda Hinrichs, the duly elected and qualified County Clerk in and for Burnett County, do
hereby certify that the attached Resolution 2018-10, “In Support of Increased Public Defender
Access and Pay” was adopted by the Burnett County Board of Supervisors at a legally assembled
meeting at which a quorum was present and acted throughout. The date of passage was March
22, 2018.

LL_):MAQ. Qbfb'?«:dw
Wanda Hinrichs,
Burnett County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



- . .- e
% MuUnis
! .= alyler v salution
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
13:14:01 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04
ACCQUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11401 Clerk of Courts
11401 411100 General Property Taxes -735,363 0 -735,363 -245,121.00 .00 -450,242.00 33.3%
11401 421001 State Aid -296,053 0 -296,053 -147,362.00 .00 -148,691.00 49.8%
11401 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation -47,758 0 -47,758 -4,719.10 .00 -43,038.90 9.9%
11401 421072 State Aid Interpreter -25,000 0 -25,000 .00 .00 -25,000.00 0%
11401 431004 Occupational -150 0 -150 -80.00 .00 -70.00 53.3%
11401 441005 Overweight Fine 10% Co Share -100 0 -100 .00 .00 -100.00 0%
11401 441013 Ignition Interlock Surcharge -10,500 0 -10,500 -2,551.66 .00 -7,948.34 24.3%
11401 441014 Restitution Admin Surcharge -700 0 -700 -209.23 .00 -490.77 29.9%
11401 441020 Other Fines/Due County -6,000 0 -6,000 -1,788.52 .00 -4,211.48 29.8%
11401 442010 Restitution Revenue -7,000 0 -7,000 -2,236.09 .00 -4,763.91 31.9%
11401 442015 Restitution Surcharge -14,000 0 -14,000 -6,695.75 .00 -7,304.25 47.8%
11401 451014 CS Program Fees -3,000 0 -3,000 -375.00 .00 -2,625.00 12.5%
11401 451403 Circuit Court Costs -55,000 0 -55,000 -13,009.51 .00 -41,990.49 23.7%
11401 451405 Misc Court Fees -130,000 0 -130,000 -25,914.19 .00 -104,085.81 19.9%
11401 451411 Juvenile Pub Defender Reim -2,400 0 -2,400 -663.98 .00 -1,736.02 27.7%
11401 451418 Witness Reimbursement Fees -100 Q -100 -68.66 .00 -31.34 68.7%
11401 451419 Municipal Court -2,000 0 -2,000 -335.00 .00 -1,665.00 16.8%
11401 451423 Bonds Forfeited -15,000 0 -15,000 -5,125.00 .00 -9,875.00 34.2%
11401 451425 Psych Fees Reimbursement -2,500 0 -2,500 -2,211.70 .00 -288.30 88.5%
11401 474026 Dept Misc Charges 0 0 0 85.50 .00 -85.50 .0%
11401 474200 Copying & Printing Interdepa -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 .00 -1,000.00 . 0%
11401 481001 Interest & Dividends -70,000 0 -70,000 -19,334.27 .00 -50,665.73 27.6%
11401 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 74,173 0 74,173 24,248 .80 .00 49,924 .20 32.7%
11401 511210 Wages-Regular 633,055 0 633,055 145,849.55 .00 487,205.45 23.0%
11401 511220 Wages-Overtime 2,082 0 2,082 12,979.31 .00 -10,897.31 623.4%
11401 511240 Wages-Temporary 8,750 0 8,750 1,760.00 .00 6,990.00 20.1%
11401 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 4,277.08 .00 -4,277.08 .0%
11401 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 7,921.65 .00 -7,921.65 0%
11401 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 1,612 0 1,612 .00 .00 1,612.00 .0%
11401 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 4,150.10 .00 -4,150.10 .0%
11401 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 240.25 .00 -240.25 .0%
11401 512141 Social Security 53,857 0 53,857 14,775.30 .00 39,081.70 27.4%
11401 512142 Retirement (Employer) 48,218 0 48,218 13,341.15 .00 34,876.85 27.7%
11401 512144 Health Insurance 272,574 0 272,574 60,451.96 .00 212,122.04 22.2%
11401 512145 Life Insurance 221 0 221 65.99 .00 155.01 29.8%%
11401 512150 FSA Contribution 3,750 0 3,750 2,500.00 .00 1,250.00 66.7%
11401 512173 Dental Insurance 16,704 0 16,704 3,500.35 .00 13,203.65 21.0%
11401 521219 Other Professional Serv 45,000 0 45,000 12,050.50 .00 32,949.50 26.8%



munis

: : ) o, 1A = . ® elyleramp solution
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
13:14:01 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11401 521251 Transcripts 9,000 0 9,000 2,637.00 .00 6,363.00 29.3%
11401 521255 Paper Service 1,500 0 1,500 54 .00 .00 1,446 .00 3.6%
11401 529159 Witness Fee 3,000 0 3,000 443 .48 .00 2,556.52 14.8%
11401 529160 Interpreter Fee 35,000 0 35,000 14,995.00 .00 20,005.00 42.8%
11401 529182 Jury-Meals 1,500 0 1,500 338.99 .00 1,161.01 22.6%
11401 529183 Jury-Mileage 10,000 0 10,000 3,417.35 .00 6,582.65 34.2%
11401 529184 Jury-Misc 150 ¢} 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
11401 529186 Jury-Per Diem 28,500 ¢} 28,500 8,860.00 .00 19,640.00 31.1%
11401 529188 Jury-Soda 350 0 350 87.51 .00 262.49 25.0%
11401 529190 Jury-Water Cooler 650 0 650 127.70 .00 522.30 19.6%
11401 531001 Credit Card Fees 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11401 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 4,500 0 4,500 .00 .00 4,500.00 .0%
11401 531298 United Parcel Service 100 0 100 6.79 .00 93.21 6.8%
11401 531301 Office Eqguipment 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
11401 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
11401 531310 Postage Special 3,250 o} 3,250 640.59 .00 2,609.41 19.7%
11401 531311 Postage & Box Rent 24,000 0 24,000 6,708.09 .00 17,290.91 28.0%
11401 531312 Office Supplies 10,000 0 10,000 4,609.26 .00 5,390.74 46.1%
11401 531313 Printing & Duplicating 4,500 0 4,500 1,664.74 .00 2,835.26 37.0%
11401 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 500 0 500 27 .94 .00 472 .06 5.6%
11401 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 2,500 0 2,500 1,527.85 .00 972.15 61.1%
11401 531324 Membership Dues 300 0 300 300.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11401 531326 Advertising 2,500 0 2,500 652.03 .00 1,847.97 26.1%
11401 531348 Educational Supplies 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 0%
11401 532325 Registration 1,390 0 1,390 .00 .00 1,390.00 .0%
11401 532332 Mileage 1,415 0 1,415 113.38 .00 1,301.62 8.0%
11401 532334 Commercial Travel 1,200 0 1,200 409.01 .00 790.99 34.1%
11401 532335 Meals 852 0 852 177.34 .00 674.66 20.8%
11401 532336 Lodging 3,080 0 3,080 948 .43 .00 2,131.57 30.8%
11401 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 160 0 160 284 .79 .00 -124.79 178.0%
11401 533225 Telephone & Fax 3,500 0 3,500 1,170.31 .00 2,329.69 33.4%
11401 533236 Wireless Internet 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
11401 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 4,500 0 4,500 1,990.25 .00 2,509.75 44.2%
11401 536533 Egquipment Rent & Lease 6,000 0 6,000 1,017.88 .00 4,982.12 17.0%
11401 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 2,932 ¢} 2,932 977 .32 .00 1,954.68 33.3%
11401 571005 Duplicating Allocation 1,046 o} 1,046 348.68 .00 697.32 33.3%
11401 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 21,620 o] 21,620 7,206.68 .00 14,413.32 33.3%
11401 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 14,910 0 14,910 4,970.00 .00 9,940.00 33.3%
11401 591519 Other Insurance 3,366 0 3,366 1,121.92 .00 2,244.08 33.3%
11401 591521 Official Bonds 957 0 957 .00 .00 957.00 0%
11401 593256 Bank Charges 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
11401 594810 Capital Equipment 50,000 50,000 100,000 49,022.79 56,979.45 -6,002.24 106.0%



I..-, - 3 ;& T =T o g 1, 2t - . > 3
A e AN A e T e * ‘munis’
: \ N, P ¥ ] 7 S, SR i it ;

B byl erp solution

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 3
13:14:01 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11401 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year 0 -50,000 -50,000 .00 .00 -50,000.00 .0%

TOTAL Clerk of Courts 0 0 0 -52,745.07 56,979.45 -4,234 .38 .0%

11402 Judicial Support

11402 411100 General Property Taxes -310, 747 0 -310,747 -103,582.32 .00 -207,164.68 33.3%
11402 451046 Alcohol Bracelet Reimburse -250 0 -250 .00 .00 -250.00 0%
11402 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 41,105 0 41,105 11,981.87 .00 29,123.13 29.1%
11402 511210 Wages-Regular 132,013 0 132,013 38,693.07 .00 93,319.93 29.3%
11402 511220 Wages-Overtime 141 0 141 66 .52 .00 74.48 47.2%
11402 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 1,886.07 .00 -1,886.07 0%
11402 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 3,690.28 .00 -3,690.28 0%
11402 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 444 0 444 .00 .00 444 .00 0%
11402 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,173.32 .00 -1,173.32 .0%
11402 512141 Social Security 12,974 Q0 12,974 4,188.72 .00 8,785.28 32.3%
11402 512142 Retirement (Employer) 11,638 0 11,638 3,851.95 .00 7,786.05 33.1%
11402 512144 Health Insurance 64,452 0 64,452 19,9540.76 .00 44,511.24 30.9%
11402 512145 Life Insurance 60 0 60 15.30 .00 44 .70 25.5%
11402 512150 FSA Contribution 875 0 875 750.00 .00 125.00 85.7%
11402 512173 Dental Insurance 3,780 0 3,780 1,080.00 .00 2,700.00 28.6%
11402 531006 Alcohol Bracelets Purchased 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11402 531243 Furniture & PFurnishings 5,000 0 5,000 3,329.00 4,635.00 -2,964.00 159.3%
11402 531312 Office Supplies 6,000 0 6,000 387.14 .00 5,612.86 6.5%
11402 531313 Printing & Duplicating 700 0 700 168.00 .00 532.00 24.0%
11402 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 10,500 0 10,500 3,310.77 .00 7,189.23 31.5%
11402 531348 Educational Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 144 .69 .00 1,855.31 7.2%
11402 533225 Telephone & Fax 1,200 0 1,200 322.00 .00 878.00 26.8%
11402 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 11,000 0 11,000 .00 .00 11,000.00 .0%
11402 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 2,932 0 2,932 977.32 .00 1,954.68 33.3%
11402 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 2,899 0 2,899 966 .32 .00 1,932.68 33.3%
11402 591519 Other Insurance 784 0 784 261.20 .00 522.80 33.3%

TOTAL Judicial Support 0 0 0 -6,398.02 4,635.00 1,763.02 .0%

11403 Courts Reimbursements

a°

11403 411100 General Property Taxes 53,900 0 53,900 17,966 .68 .00 35,933.32 33.3



"% MUNIS

i . . T SO AU T L e 2 .. & lyler erp 5""‘”“9“
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 4
13:14:01 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL Courts Reimbursements 53,900 0 53,900 17,966 .68 .00 35,933.32 33.3%

114030 COC-GAL Indigent Contract

114030 521212 Legal-GAL Indigent Contract 196,000 0 196,000 67,501.55 .00 128,498.45 34.4%
TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Contract 196,000 0 196,000 67,501.55 .00 128,498.45 34.4%

114031 COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract

114031 521212 Legal-GAL Indigent Non-Contr 25,000 0 25,000 539.93 .00 24,460.07 2.2%
TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract 25,000 0 25,000 539.93 .00 24,460.07 2.2%

114032 COC-Advesary Counsel

114032 451427 Advesary Counsel -2,500 0 -2,500 -6,699.74 .00 4,199.74 268.0%
114032 521212 Legal-Advesary Counsel 12,000 0 12,000 1,414.96 .00 10,585.04 11.8%
TOTAL COC-Advesary Counsel 9,500 0 9,500 -5,284.78 .00 14,784.78 -55.6%

114033 COC-Criminal Counsel

114033 451427 Criminal Counsel -280,000 0 -280,000 -50,105.92 .00 -229,894.08 17.9%
114033 521212 Legal-Criminal Counsel 85,000 0 85,000 36,785.96 .00 48,214.04 43.3%
TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel -195,000 0 -195,000 -13,319.96 .00 -181,680.04 6.8%

114034 COC-Traffic Counsel

114034 451427 Courts Reimbursement -400 0 -400 .00 .00 -400.00 .0%



Jefferson County

05/23/2018
13:14:01 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

114034 521212 Legal-Traffic Counsel 0 Q 0 1,699.86 .00 -1,699.86 .0%
TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel -400 0 -400 1,699.86 .00 -2,099.86-425.0%

114035 COC-Advesary Counsel Reimb

114035 451427 Advesary Counsel Reimb -10,000 0 -10,000 -1,827.10 .00 -8,172.90 18.3%
TOTAL COC-Advesary Counsel Reimb -10,000 0 -10,000 -1,827.10 .00 -8,172.90 18.3%

114036 COC-Criminal Counsel Reimb

114036 451427 Criminal Counsel Reimb -65,000 0 -65,000 -10,736.11 .00 -54,263.89 16.5%
TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel Reimb -65,000 0 -65,000 -10,736.11 .00 -54,263.89 16.5%

114037 COC-Traffic Counsel Reimb

114037 451427 Traffic Counsel Reimb -14,000 0 -14,000 -2,868.68 .00 -11,131.32 20.5%
TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel Reimb -14,000 0 -14,000 -2,868.68 .00 -11,131.32 20.5%

11404 Commissioner

11404 411100 General Property Taxes -228,657 0 -228,657 -76,2159.00 .00 -152,438.00 33.3%

11404 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation -20,436 0 -20,436 -3,952.21 .00 -16,483.79 19.3%

11404 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 130,859 0 130,959 38,094.24 .00 92,864.76 29.1%

11404 511210 Wages-Regular 37,550 0 37,550 10,545.06 .00 27,004.94 28.1%

11404 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 ] 807.89 -00 -807.89 .0%

11404 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 3,446.98 .00 -3,446.98 .0%

11404 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,600.36 .00 -1,600.36 .0%

11404 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 423.91 .00 -423.91 .0%

11404 512141 Social Security 12,720 0 12,720 4,127.01 .00 8,592.99 32.4%

11404 512142 Retirement (Employer) 11,290 0 11,290 3,679.54 .00 7,610.46 32.6%



05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 6
13:14:02 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11404 512144 Health Insurance 35,104 0 35,104 11,177.66 .00 23,926.34 31.8%
11404 512145 Life Insurance 42 0 42 4.02 .00 37.98 9.6%
11404 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 625.00 .00 -125.00 125.0%
11404 512173 Dental Insurance 2,700 0 2,700 811.98 .00 1,888.02 30.1%
11404 521219 Other Professional Serv 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11404 529160 Interpreter Fee 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11404 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11404 531311 Postage & Box Rent 2,200 0 2,200 814 .22 .00 1,385.78 37.0%
11404 531312 Office Supplies 1,200 0 1,200 454 .89 .00 745.11 37.9%
11404 531313 Printing & Duplicating 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11404 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 3,800 0 3,800 1,530.87 .00 2,269.13 40.3%
11404 531324 Membership Dues 2,000 9] 2,000 840.00 .00 1,160.00 42.0%
11404 531326 Advertising (] 0 0 253 .36 .00 -253.36 .0%
11404 531348 Educational Supplies 850 0 850 .00 .00 850.00 .0%
11404 532332 Mileage 632 0 632 15.75 .00 616.25 2.5%
11404 532335 Meals 154 0 154 .00 .00 154.00 .0%
11404 532336 Lodging 574 0 574 .00 .00 574.00 .0%
11404 533225 Telephone & Fax 650 0 650 197.12 .00 452.88 30.3%
11404 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 0 0 0 234.00 .00 -234.00 .0%
11404 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 108.68 .00 217.32 33.3%
11404 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 2,071 0 2,071 690.32 .00 1,380.68 33.3%
11404 591519 Other Insurance 771 0 771 256.92 .00 514.08 33.3%
TOTAL Commissioner 0 0 0 568.57 .00 ~-568.57 .0%
11405 Counseling
11405 411100 General Property Taxes -116,041 0 -116, 041 -38,680.32 .00 -77,360.68 33.3%
11405 451017 Mediation Fee -24,000 0 -24,000 -6,053.65 .00 -17,946.35 25.2%
11405 451018 Custody Studies -35,000 0 -35,000 -8,944.99 .00 -26,055.01 25.6%
11405 451025 Family Marriage Counseling -9,000 0 -9,000 -1,740.00 .00 -7,260.00 19.3%
11405 451412 Post Judgment Filing Fees -6,000 0 -6,000 -2,025.00 .00 -3,975.00 33.8%
11405 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 58,981 0 58,981 17,202.99 .00 41,778.01 29.2%
11405 511210 Wages-Regular 64,714 9] 64,714 19,221.80 .00 45,492.20 29.7%
11405 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 18.44 .00 -18.44 .0%
11405 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 1,812.45 .00 -1,812.45 .0%
11405 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 980.88 .00 -980.88 .0%
11405 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,006.33 .00 -1,006.33 .0%
11405 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 13.13 .00 -13.13 .0%
11405 512141 Social Security 9,463 0 9,463 3,079.53 .00 6,383.47 32.5%



05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 7
13:14:02 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11405 512142 Retirement (Employer) 7,363 0 7,363 2,390.82 .00 4,972.18 32.5%
11405 512144 Health Insurance 24,627 0 24,627 10,938.87 .00 13,688.13 44.4%
11405 512145 Life Insurance 18 0 18 5.84 .00 12.16 32.4%
11405 512150 FSA Contribution 375 0 375 500.00 .00 -125.00 133.3%
11405 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 630.00 .00 1,530.00 29.2%
11405 521296 Computer Support 1,181 0 1,181 1,181.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11405 529160 Interpreter Fee 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 .0%
11405 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11405 531277 Collateral Record Charges 600 0 600 31.00 .00 569.00 5.2%
11405 531301 Office Equipment 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11405 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1,000 8] 1,000 264.78 .00 735.22 26.5%
11405 531312 Office Supplies 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
11405 531313 Printing & Duplicating 200 (o} 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11405 531324 Membership Dues 200 0 200 25.00 .00 175.00 12.5%
11405 531348 Educational Supplies 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 0%
11405 532325 Registration 1,670 0 1,670 560.00 .00 1,110.00 33.5%
11405 532332 Mileage 1,550 0 1,550 137.35 .00 1,412.65 8.9%
11405 532334 Commercial Travel 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
11405 532335 Meals 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
11405 532336 Lodging 1,064 0 1,064 00 .00 1,064.00 .0%
11405 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11405 533225 Telephone & Fax 150 0 150 23.88 .00 126.12 15.9%
11405 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 675 0 675 25.07 .00 649.93 3.7%
11405 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 434 0 434 144 .68 .00 289.32 33.3%
11405 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 1,386.00 .00 2,772.00 33.3%
11405 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 552 .00 .00 1,104.00 33.3%
11405 591519 Other Insurance 552 0 552 184.12 .00 367.88 33.4%
TOTAL Counseling 0 0 o} 4,872.00 .00 -4,872.00 .0%
11406 Farm Drainage Board
11406 411100 General Property Taxes -4,315 0 -4,315 -1,438.32 .00 -2,876.68 33.3%
11406 514151 Per Diem 1,500 Q 1,500 2,060.00 .00 -560.00 137.3%
11406 521212 Legal 900 0 900 805.25 .00 94.75 89.5%
11406 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 73.53 .00 -73.53 .0%
11406 531313 Printing & Duplicating 45 0 45 53.88 .00 -8.88 119.7%
11406 531324 Membership Dues 100 0 100 100.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11406 532325 Registration 0 0 0 25.00 .00 -25.00 .0%
11406 532332 Mileage 420 0 420 441.13 .00 -21.13 105.0%



05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 8
13:14:02 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11406 532335 Meals 75 0 75 45.00 .00 30.00 60.0%
11406 591513 Drainage Board Insurance 1,275 0 1,275 1,275.00 .00 .00 100.0%

TOTAL Farm Drainage Board 0 0 0 3,440.47 .00 -3,440.47 .0%

11407 Law Library

11407 411100 General Property Taxes -8,041 0 -8,041 -2,680.32 .00 -5,360.68 33.3%
11407 531312 Office Supplies 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11407 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 6,700 0 6,700 1,197.69 .00 5,502.31 17.9%
11407 531348 Educational Supplies 350 0 350 255.91 .00 94.09 73.1%
11407 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 36.32 .00 72.68 33.3%
11407 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 832 0 832 277.32 .00 554.68 33.3%
TOTAL Law Library 0 0 0 -913.08 .00 913.08 .0%
11408 Register in Probate
11408 411100 General Property Taxes -162,677 0 -162,677 -54,225 .68 .00 -108,451.32 33.3%
11408 451403 Circuit Court Costs -3,200 0 -3,200 -728.50 .00 -2,471.50 22.8%
11408 451407 Filing Fees Due Co Probate -15,000 0 -15,000 -8,445 .07 .00 -6,554.93 56.3%
11408 451428 Claim Against Estate Filing -300 0 -300 -87.00 .00 -213.00 29.0%
11408 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 77,502 0 77,502 17,527.26 .00 59,974.74 22.6%
11408 511210 Wages-Regular 49,557 0 49,557 13,160.41 .00 36,396.59 26.6%
11408 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 159.70 .00 -159.70 .0%
11408 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 812.41 .00 -812.41 .0%
11408 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay Q 0 0 3,677.21 .00 -3,677.21 .0%
11408 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 842.08 .00 -842.08 .0%
11408 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 944 .78 .00 -944.78 .0%
11408 512141 Social Security 9,647 0 9,647 2,754 .60 .00 6,892.40 28.6%
11408 512142 Retirement (Employer) 7,564 0 7,564 2,299.29 .00 5,264.71 30.4%
11408 512144 Health Insurance 14,964 0 14,964 3,888.04 .00 11,075.96 26.0%
11408 512145 Life Insurance 5 0 5 4.98 .00 .02 99.6%
11408 512150 FSA Contribution 250 0 250 250.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11408 512173 Dental Insurance 1,584 0 1,584 372.46 .00 1,211.54 23.5%
11408 521219 Other Professional Serv 7,500 0 7,500 .00 .00 7,500.00 .0%
11408 521251 Transcripts 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11408 521255 Paper Service 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%



2

- -
*%s% Munis
& @ WiEr frp <slution

PAGE 9
glflxrpt

Jefferson County
FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT

05/23/2018
13:14:02

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11408 529160 Interpreter Fee 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
11408 531298 United Parcel Service 25 0 25 .00 .00 25.00 .0%
11408 531311 Postage & Box Rent 3,000 0 3,000 1,401.76 .00 1,598.24 46.7%
11408 531312 Office Supplies 500 0 500 157.77 .00 342.23 31.6%
11408 531313 Printing & Duplicating 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11408 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
11408 531315 Instructional Material 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11408 531324 Membership Dues 685 0 685 40.00 .00 645.00 5.8%
11408 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 528.22 .00 -528.22 .0%
11408 531348 Educational Supplies 450 0 450 .00 .00 450.00 .0%
11408 532325 Registration 310 0 310 50.00 .00 260.00 16.1%
11408 532332 Mileage 268 0 268 .00 .00 268.00 .0%
11408 532335 Meals 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
11408 532336 Lodging 492 0 492 .00 .00 492.00 .0%
11408 533225 Telephone & Fax 200 0 200 49.58 .00 150.42 24.8%
11408 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 217 0 217 72.32 .00 144.68 33.3%
11408 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 2,029 0 2,029 676.32 .00 1,352.68 33.3%
11408 591519 Other Insurance 578 0 578 192.68 .00 385.32 33.3%

TOTAL Register in Probate 0 0 0 -13,624 .38 .00 13,624 .38 0%

TOTAL General Fund 0 0 0 -11,128.12 61,614 .45 -50,486.33 0%

TOTAL REVENUES -2,685,288 -50,000 -2,735,288 -840,788.41 .00 -1,894,499.59
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,685,288 50,000 2,735,288 829,660.29 61,614 .45 1,844,013.26



%, munis

e & tyler emp salution

PAGE 10

05/23/2018 Jefferson County
13:14:02 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
0 0 -11,128.12 61,614.45 -50,486.33 .0%

GRAND TOTAL 0



JaR=

Jefferson County

munis

2tp solution

05/23/2018 PAGE 1
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11401 Clerk of Courts

11401 411100 General Property Taxes -735,363 Q0 -735,363 ~183,840.75 .00 -551,522.25 25.0%
11401 421001 State Aid -296,053 0 -296,053 -147,362.00 .00 -148,691.00 49.8%
11401 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation -47,758 0 -47,758 .00 .00 -47,758.00 .0%
11401 421072 State Aid Interpreter -25,000 0 -25,000 .00 .00 -25,000.00 .0%
11401 431004 Occupational -150 0 -150 -80.00 .00 -70.00 53.3%
11401 441005 Overweight Fine 10% Co Share ~-100 0 -100 .00 .00 -100.00 .0%
11401 441013 Ignition Interlock Surcharge -10,500 0 -10,500 -1,578.67 .00 -8,921.33 15.0%
11401 441014 Restitution Admin Surcharge -700 0 -700 -174.10 .00 -525.90 24.9%
11401 441020 Other Fines/Due County -6,000 0 -6,000 -1,496.43 .00 -4,503.57 24.9%
11401 442010 Restitution Revenue -7,000 0 -7,000 -1,186.29 .00 -5,813.71 16.9%
11401 442015 Restitution Surcharge -14,000 0 -14,000 -6,077.68 .00 -7,922.32 43.4%
11401 451014 CS Program Fees -3,000 0 -3,000 -235.00 .00 -2,765.00 7.8%
11401 451403 Circuit Court Costs -55,000 0 -55,000 -8,698.24 .00 -46,301.76 15.8%
11401 451405 Misc Court Fees -130,000 0 -130, 000 -16,971.57 .00 -113,028.43 13.1%
11401 451411 Juvenile Pub Defender Reim -2,400 0 -2,400 -104 .37 .00 -2,295.63 4.3%
11401 451418 Witness Reimbursement Fees -100 0 -100 -68.66 .00 -31.34 68.7%
11401 451419 Municipal Court -2,000 0 -2,000 -240.00 .00 -1,760.00 12.0%
11401 451423 Bonds Forfeited -15,000 0 -15,000 -5,125.00 .00 -9,875.00 34.2%
11401 451425 Psych Fees Reimbursement -2,500 0 -2,500 -1,682.86 .00 -817.14 67.3%
11401 474026 Dept Misc Charges 0 0 0 85.50 .00 -85.50 .0%
11401 474200 Copying & Printing Interdepa -1,000 0 -1,000 .00 .00 -1,000.00 .0%
11401 481001 Interest & Dividends -70,000 0 -70,000 -8,463.78 .00 -61,536.22 12.1%
11401 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 74,173 0 74,173 18,543.20 .00 55,629.80 25.0%
11401 511210 Wages-Regular 633,055 0 633,055 111,089.86 .00 521,965.14 17.5%
11401 511220 Wages-Overtime 2,082 0 2,082 8,869.82 .00 -6,787.82 426.0%
11401 511240 Wages-Temporary 8,750 0 8,750 1,760.00 .00 6,990.00 20.1%
11401 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 3,137.75 .00 -3,137.75 .0%
11401 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 5,730.78 .00 -5,730.79 .0%
11401 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 1,612 0 1,612 .00 .00 1,612.00 .0%
11401 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 3,919.70 .00 -3,919.70 .0%
11401 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 209.69 .00 -209.69 .0%
11401 512141 Social Security 53,857 0 53,857 11,273.39 .00 42,583.61 20.9%
11401 512142 Retirement (Employer) 48,218 0 48,218 10,117.87 .00 38,100.13 21.0%
11401 512144 Health Insurance 272,574 0 272,574 40,996.09 .00 231,577.91 15.0%
11401 512145 Life Insurance 221 0 221 49 .14 .00 171.86 22.2%
11401 512150 FSA Contribution 3,750 0 3,750 2,500.00 .00 1,250.00 66.7%
11401 512173 Dental Insurance 16,704 0 16,704 2,468.35 .00 14,235.65 14.8%
11401 521219 Other Professional Serv 45,000 0 45,000 12,050.50 .00 32,949.50 26.8%



Jefferson County

05/23/2018 PAGE 2
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11401 521251 Transcripts 9,000 0 9,000 1,526.50 .00 7,473.50 17.0%
11401 521255 Paper Service 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
11401 529159 Witness Fee 3,000 0 3,000 174.88 .00 2,825.12 5.8%
11401 529160 Interpreter Fee 35,000 0 35,000 8,425.00 .00 26,575.00 24.1%
11401 529182 Jury-Meals 1,500 0 1,500 321.91 .00 1,178.09 21.5%
11401 529183 Jury-Mileage 10,000 0 10,000 3,337.79 .00 6,662.21 33.4%
11401 529184 Jury-Misc 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
11401 529186 Jury-Per Diem 28,500 0 28,500 8,740.00 .00 19,760.00 30.7%
11401 529188 Jury-Soda 350 0 350 58.55 .00 291.45 16.7%
11401 529190 Jury-Water Cooler 650 0 650 85.30 .00 564.70 13.1%
11401 531001 Credit Card Fees 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11401 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 4,500 0 4,500 .00 .00 4,500.00 .0%
11401 531298 United Parcel Service 100 0 100 6.79 .00 93.21 6.8%
11401 531301 Office Equipment 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1,500.00 .0%
11401 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
11401 531310 Postage Special 3,250 0 3,250 543.13 .00 2,706.87 16.7%
11401 531311 Postage & Box Rent 24,000 0 24,000 4,966.40 .00 19,033.60 20.7%
11401 531312 Office Supplies 10,000 0 10,000 2,664 .45 .00 7,335.55 26.6%
11401 531313 Printing & Duplicating 4,500 0 4,500 286.15 .00 4,213.85 6.4%
11401 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 500 0 500 27.94 .00 472 .06 5.6%
11401 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 2,500 0 2,500 1,096.42 .00 1,403.58 43.39%
11401 531324 Membership Dues 300 0 300 300.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11401 531326 Advertising 2,500 0 2,500 511.65 .00 1,988.35 20.5%
11401 531348 Educational Supplies 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
11401 532325 Registration 1,390 0 1,390 .00 .00 1,390.00 .0%
11401 532332 Mileage 1,415 0 1,415 113.38 00 1,301.62 8.0%
11401 532334 Commercial Travel 1,200 0 1,200 409.01 00 790.99 34.1%
11401 532335 Meals 852 0 852 132.54 00 719.46 15.6%
11401 532336 Lodging 3,080 0 3,080 948 .43 00 2,131.57 30.8%
11401 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 160 0 160 284.79 .00 -124.79 178.0%
11401 533225 Telephone & Fax 3,500 0 3,500 925.88 .00 2,574.12 26.5%
11401 533236 Wireless Internet 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
11401 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 4,500 0 4,500 1,548.73 .00 2,951.27 34.4%
11401 536533 Egquipment Rent & Lease 6,000 0 6,000 1,017.88 .00 4,982.12 17.0%
11401 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 2,932 0 2,932 732.99 .00 2,198.01 25.0%
11401 571005 Duplicating Allocation 1,046 0 1,046 261.51 .00 784 .49 25.0%
11401 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 21,620 0 21,620 5,405.01 .00 16,214.99 25.0%
11401 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 14,910 0 14,910 3,727.50 .00 11,182.50 25.0%
11401 591519 Other Insurance 3,366 0 3,366 841.44 .00 2,524.56 25.0%
11401 591521 Official Bonds 957 0 957 .00 .00 957.00 .0%
11401 593256 Bank Charges 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
11401 594810 Capital Equipment 50,000 50,000 100,000 .00 62,664 .45 37,335.55 62.7%



& 1vler erp solution

05/23/2018
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11401 699992 Balance Forward Prior Year 0 -50,000 -50,000 .00 .00 -50,000.00 .0%
TOTAL Clerk of Courts 0 0 0 -101,161.80 62,664 .45 38,497.35 .0%
11402 Judicial Support
11402 411100 General Property Taxes -310,747 0 -310,747 -77,686.74 .00 -233,060.26 25.0%
11402 451046 Alcohol Bracelet Reimburse -250 0 -250 .00 .00 -250.00 .0%
11402 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 41,105 0 41,105 8,357.86 .00 32,747.14 20.3%
11402 511210 Wages-Regular 132,013 0 132,013 29,280.36 .00 102,732.64 22.2%
11402 511220 Wages-Overtime 141 0 141 17.34 .00 123.66 12.3%
11402 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 1,470.21 .00 -1,470.21 0%
11402 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 3,390.82 .00 -3,390.82 0%
11402 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 444 0 444 .00 .00 444 .00 .0%
11402 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,173.32 .00 -1,173.32 .0%
11402 512141 Social Security 12,974 ¢} 12,974 3,185.54 .00 9,788.46 24.6%
11402 512142 Retirement (Employer) 11,638 0 11,638 2,927.26 .00 8,710.74 25.2%
11402 512144 Health Insurance 64,452 0 64,452 14,569.72 .00 49,882.28 22.6%
11402 512145 Life Insurance 60 0 60 11.47 .00 48.53 19.1%
11402 512150 FSA Contribution 875 0 875 750.00 .00 125.00 85.7%
11402 512173 Dental Insurance 3,780 4] 3,780 765.00 .00 3,015.00 20.2%
11402 531006 Alcohol Bracelets Purchased 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11402 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 5,000 0 5,000 .00 4,635.00 365.00 92.7%
11402 531312 Office Supplies 6,000 0 6,000 321.25 .00 5,678.75 5.4%
11402 531313 Printing & Duplicating 700 0 700 168.00 .00 532.00 24.0%
11402 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 10,500 0 10,500 2,624.92 .00 7,875.08 25.0%
11402 531348 Educational Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 144 .69 .00 1,855.31 7.2%
11402 533225 Telephone & Fax 1,200 0 1,200 161.00 .00 1,039.00 13.4%
11402 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 11,000 0 11,000 .00 .00 11,000.00 .0%
11402 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 2,932 0 2,932 732.99 .00 2,199.01 25.0%
11402 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 2,899 0 2,899 724 .74 .00 2,174.26 25.0%
11402 591519 Other Insurance 784 0 784 195.90 .00 588.10 25.0%
TOTAL Judicial Support 0 0 0 -6,714.35 4,635.00 2,079.35 .0%

11403 Courts Reimbursements

11403 411100 General Property Taxes 53,900 0 53,900 13,475.01 .00 40,424.99 25.0%



!:3"' ?“.'. ,: .}Tl: e = ii;_-_ il f_;ft-::‘ i!:;;::f;_ - & : ‘c:b. 'T]ll[]ifr

v L™ o e - g . o lylererp solution
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 4
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL Courts Reimbursements 53,900 0 53,900 13,475.01 .00 40,424.99 25.0%

114030 COC-GAL Indigent Contract

114030 521212 Legal-GAL Indigent Contract 196,000 0 196,000 50,783.57 .00 145,216.43 25.9%
TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Contract 196,000 0 196,000 50,783.57 .00 145,216.43 25.9%

114031 COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract

114031 521212 Legal-GAL Indigent Non-Contr 25,000 0 25,000 ~-2,642.76 .00 27,642.76 10.6%
TOTAL COC-GAL Indigent Non-Contract 25,000 0 25,000 -2,642.76 .00 27,642.76 -10.6%

114032 COC-Advesary Counsel

114032 451427 Advesary Counsel -2,500 0 -2,500 -5,508.05 .00 3,008.05 220.3%
114032 521212 Legal-Advesary Counsel 12,000 0 12,000 1,225.96 .00 10,774.04 10.2%
TOTAL COC-Advesary Counsel 9,500 0 9,500 -4,282.09 .00 13,782.09 -45.1%

114033 COC-Criminal Counsel

114033 451427 Criminal Counsel -280,000 0 -280,000 -28,860.35 .00 -251,139.65 10.3%
114033 521212 Legal-Criminal Counsel 85,000 0 85,000 29,631.31 .00 55,368.69 34.9%
TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel -195,000 0 -195,000 770.96 .00 ~1585,770.96 -.4%

114034 COC-Traffic Counsel

114034 451427 Courts Reimbursement -400 0 -400 .00 .00 -400.00 .0%



%%, Munis

e D ¥ 4 : Z=200 . ES v . ; : g allyler atp solution
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 5
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
114034 521212 Legal-Traffic Counsel 0 0 0 1,699.86 .00 -1,699.86 .0%

TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel -400 0 -400 1,699.86 .00 -2,099.86-425.0%

114035 COC-Advesary Counsel Reimb

114035 451427 Advesary Counsel Reimb -10,000 0 -10,000 -1,683.10 .00 -8,316.90 16.8%
TOTAL COC-Advesary Counsel Reimb -10,000 0 -10,000 -1,683.10 .00 -8,316.90 16.8%

114036 COC-Criminal Counsel Reimb

114036 451427 Criminal Counsel Reimb -65,000 0 -65,000 -8,233.55 .00 -56,766.45 12.7%
TOTAL COC-Criminal Counsel Reimb -65,000 0 -65,000 -8,233.55 .00 -56,766.45 12.7%

114037 COC-Traffic Counsel Reimb

114037 451427 Traffic Counsel Reimb -14,000 0 -14,000 -1,465.68 .00 -12,534.32 10.5%
TOTAL COC-Traffic Counsel Reimb -14,000 0 -14,000 -1,465.68 .00 -12,534.32 10.5%
11404 Commissioner
11404 411100 General Property Taxes -228,657 0 -228,657 -57,164.25 .00 -171,482.75 25.0%
11404 421014 State Aid Wages Allocation -20,436 0 -20,436 .00 .00 -20,436.00 .0%
11404 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 130,959 0 130,959 30,165.71 .00 100,793.29 23.0%
11404 511210 Wages-Regular 37,550 0 37,550 7,817.21 .00 29,732.79 20.8%
11404 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 687.74 .00 -687.74 .0%
11404 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 1,573.06 .00 -1,573.06 .0%
11404 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 o] 1,600.36 .00 -1,600.36 .0%
11404 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 355.96 .00 -355.96 . 0%
11404 512141 Social Security 12,720 0 12,720 3,172.94 .00 9,547.06 24.9%
11404 512142 Retirement (Employer) 11,290 0 11,290 2,827.40 .00 8,462.60 25.0%



munis

L R e e e e e i e e Byt orp solution

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 6
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11404 512144 Health Insurance 35,104 0 35,104 8,252.30 .00 26,851.70 23.5%
11404 512145 Life Insurance 42 0 42 3.02 .00 38.98 7.2%
11404 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 625.00 .00 -125.00 125.0%
11404 512173 Dental Insurance 2,700 0 2,700 586.98 .00 2,113.02 21.7%
11404 521219 Other Professional Serv 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11404 529160 Interpreter Fee 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11404 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11404 531311 Postage & Box Rent 2,200 0 2,200 581.94 .00 1,618.06 26.5%
11404 531312 Office Supplies 1,200 0 1,200 275.19 .00 924 .81 22.9%
11404 531313 Printing & Duplicating 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11404 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 3,800 0 3,800 1,187.95 .00 2,612.05 31.3%
11404 531324 Membership Dues 2,000 0 2,000 440.00 .00 1,560.00 22.0%
11404 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 134.50 .00 -134.50 .0%
11404 531348 Educational Supplies 850 0 850 .00 .00 850.00 .0%
11404 532332 Mileage 632 0 632 .00 .00 632.00 .0%
11404 532335 Meals 154 0 154 .00 .00 154.00 .0%
11404 532336 Lodging 574 0 574 .00 .00 574.00 .0%
11404 533225 Telephone & Fax 650 0 650 148.81 .00 501.19 22.9%
11404 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 0 0 0 234.00 .00 -234.00 .0%
11404 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 81.51 .00 244 .49 25.0%
11404 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 2,071 0 2,071 517.74 .00 1,553.26 25.0%
11404 591519 Other Insurance 771 0 771 192.69 .00 578.31 25.0%
TOTAL Commissioner 0 0 0 4,297.76 .00 -4,297.76 .0%
11405 Counseling
11405 411100 General Property Taxes -116, 041 0 -116,041 -29,010.24 .00 -87,030.76 25.0%
11405 451017 Mediation Fee -24,000 0 -24,000 -3,606.15 .00 -20,393.85 15.0%
11405 451018 Custody Studies -35,000 0 -35,000 -5,451.39 .00 -29,548.61 15.6%
11405 451025 Family Marriage Counseling -9,000 0 -9,000 -1,240.00 .00 -7,760.00 13.8%
11405 451412 Post Judgment Filing Fees -6,000 0 -6,000 -1,305.00 .00 -4,695.00 21.8%
11405 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 58,981 0 58,981 12,964 .59 .00 46,016.41 22.0%
11405 511210 Wages-Regular 64,714 0 64,714 14,522.76 .00 50,191.24 22.4%
11405 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 1,300.19 .00 -1,300.19 .0%
11405 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 Q 0 980.88 .00 -980.88 .0%
11405 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,006.33 .00 -1,006.33 .0%
11405 512141 Social Security 9,463 0 9,463 2,354.21 .00 7,108.79 24.39%
11405 512142 Retirement (Employer) 7,363 0 7,363 1,826.67 .00 5,536.33 24.8%
11405 512144 Health Insurance 24,627 0 24,627 8,021.83 .00 16,605.17 32.6%



munis

B lyler erp Solution

) ) L e F
= b BT ot £

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 7
13:11:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11405 512145 Life Insurance 18 0 18 4.38 .00 13.62 24.3%
11405 512150 FSA Contribution 375 0 375 500.00 .00 -125.00 133.3%
11405 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 450.00 .00 1,710.00 20.8%
11405 521296 Computer Support 1,181 0 1,181 1,181.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11405 529160 Interpreter Fee 4,000 0 4,000 .00 .00 4,000.00 0%
11405 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11405 531277 Collateral Record Charges 600 0 600 31.00 .00 569.00 542%
11405 531301 Office Equipment 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11405 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1,000 0 1,000 170.20 .00 829.80 17.0%
11405 531312 Office Supplies 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 0%
11405 531313 Printing & Duplicating 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11405 531324 Membership Dues 200 0 200 25.00 .00 175.00 12.5%
11405 531348 Educational Supplies 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11405 532325 Registration 1,670 0 1,670 560.00 .00 1,110.00 33.5%
11405 532332 Mileage 1,550 0 1,550 106.28 .00 1,443.72 6.9%
11405 532334 Commercial Travel 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 0%
11405 532335 Meals 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 0%
11405 532336 Lodging 1,064 0 1,064 .00 .00 1,064.00 0%
11405 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11405 533225 Telephone & Fax 150 0 150 15.27 .00 130.73 12.8%
11405 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 675 0 675 25.07 .00 649.93 3.7%
11405 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 434 0 434 108.51 .00 325.49 25.0%
11405 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 1,039.50 .00 3,118.50 25.0%
11405 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc (ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 414.00 .00 1,242.00 25.0%
11405 591519 Other Insurance 552 0 552 138.09 .00 413.91 25.0%
TOTAL Counseling 0 0 0 7,136.98 .00 -7,136.98 .0%
11406 Farm Drainage Board
11406 411100 General Property Taxes -4,315 0 -4,315 -1,078.74 .00 -3,236.26 25.0%
11406 514151 Per Diem 1,500 0 1,500 1,485.00 .00 15.00 99.0%
11406 521212 Legal 900 0 300 332.50 .00 567.50 36.9%
11406 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 53.54 .00 -53.54 .0%
11406 531313 Printing & Duplicating 45 0 45 53.64 .00 -8.64 119.2%
11406 531324 Membership Dues 100 0 100 100.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11406 532325 Registration 0 0 0 25.00 .00 -25.00 .0%
11406 532332 Mileage 420 0 420 337.58 .00 82.42 80.4%
11406 532335 Meals 75 0 75 20.00 .00 55.00 26.,7%
11406 591513 Drainage Board Insurance 1,275 0 1,275 1,275.00 .00 .00 100.0%



munis’

- Alylér erp salution

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 8
13:11:35 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
TOTAL Farm Drainage Board 0 0 0 2,603.52 .00 -2,603.52 0%

11407 Law Library

11407 411100 General Property Taxes -8,041 0 -8,041 -2,010.24 .00 -6,030.76 25.0%
11407 531312 Office Supplies 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11407 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 6,700 0 6,700 770.30 .00 5,929.70 11.5%
11407 531348 Educational Supplies 350 0 350 255.91 .00 94.09 73.1%
11407 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 27 .24 .00 81.76 25.0%
11407 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 832 0 832 207.99 .00 624.01 25.0%
TOTAL Law Library 0 0 0 -748.80 .00 748.80 .0%
11408 Register in Probate
11408 411100 General Property Taxes -162,677 0 -162,677 -40,669.26 .00 -122,007.74 25.0%
11408 451403 Circuit Court Costs -3,200 0 -3,200 -539.50 .00 -2,660.50 16.9%
11408 451407 Filing Fees Due Co Probate -15,000 0 -15, 000 -7,216.64 .00 -7,783.36 48.1%
11408 451428 Claim Against Estate Filing -300 0 -300 -51.00 .00 -249.00 17.0%
11408 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 77,502 0 77,502 13,865.32 .00 63,536.68 18.0%
11408 511210 Wages-Regular 49,557 0 49,557 10,542.53 .00 39,014.47 21.3%
11408 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 82.70 .00 -82.70 .0%
11408 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 692.64 .00 -692.64 .0%
11408 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 3,677.21 .00 -3,677.21 .0%
11408 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 842.08 .00 -842.08 .0%
11408 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 944.78 .00 -944.78 .0%
11408 512141 Social Security 9,647 0 9,647 2,295.01 .00 7,351.99 23.8%
11408 512142 Retirement (Employer) 7,564 0 7,564 1,872.06 .00 5,691.94 24.7%
11408 512144 Health Insurance 14,964 0 14,964 2,497 .25 .00 12,466.75 16.7%
11408 512145 Life Insurance 5 0 5 1.23 .00 3.77 24.6%
11408 512150 FSA Contribution 250 0 250 250.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11408 512173 Dental Insurance 1,584 0 1,584 330.46 .00 1,253.54 20.9%
11408 521219 Other Professional Serv 7,500 0 7,500 .00 .00 7,500.00 .0%
11408 521251 Transcripts 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11408 521255 Paper Service 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
11408 529160 Interpreter Fee 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500.00 .0%
11408 531298 United Parcel Service 25 0 25 .00 .00 25.00 .0%



& Wler érp solution

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 9
13:11:35 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11408 531311 Postage & Box Rent 3,000 0 3,000 1,196.06 .00 1,803.94 39.9%
11408 531312 Office Supplies 500 0 500 157.77 .00 342.23 31.6%
11408 531313 Printing & Duplicating 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11408 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 250 0 250 .00 .00 250.00 .0%
11408 531315 Instructional Material 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11408 531324 Membership Dues 685 0 685 40.00 .00 645.00 5.8%
11408 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 269.00 .00 -269.00 .0%
11408 531348 Educational Supplies 450 0 450 .00 .00 450.00 .0%
11408 532325 Registration 310 0 310 .00 .00 310.00 .0%
11408 532332 Mileage 268 0 268 .00 .00 268.00 .0%
11408 532335 Meals 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 .0%
11408 532336 Lodging 492 0 492 .00 .00 492.00 .0%
11408 533225 Telephone & Fax 200 0 200 37.96 .00 162.04 19.0%
11408 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 217 0 217 54 .24 .00 162.76 25.0%
11408 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 2,029 0 2,029 507.24 .00 1,521.76 25.0%
11408 591519 Other Insurance 578 0 578 144 .51 .00 433.49 25.0%

TOTAL Register in Probate 0 0 0 -8,076.35 .00 8,076.35 .0%

TOTAL General Fund 0 0 0 -54,240.82 67,299.45 -13,058.63 .0%

TOTAL REVENUES -2,685,288 -50,000 -2,735,288 -642,604.77 .00 -2,092,683.23

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,685,288 50,000 2,735,288 588,363.95 67,299.45 2,079,624.60



°
S 11 u o' P
- Aﬂ:;h-._’: | : .a.o?o m LI ﬂ IS
I . § ;!-.-::_‘EL_ P ity 1 ) = e T .'_ J e o = . ® @ byler erp solution
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 10
13:11:35 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 0 0 0 -54,240.82 67,299.45 -13,058.63 .0%



oz, B e L e i - g el L __’ , ® - miyler.ep solution
05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:09:14 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11501 Corporation Counsel

11501 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 205,946 0 205,946 27,271.22 .00 178,674.78 13.2%
11501 511210 Wages-Regular 57,518 0 57,518 9,058.27 .00 48,459.73 15.7%
11501 511310 Wages-Sick Leave [¢] 0 0 438.72 .00 -438.72 .0%
11501 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 1,124.87 .00 -1,124.87 .0%
11501 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 273 0 273 .00 .00 273.00 .0%
11501 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 1,015.54 .00 -1,015.54 .0%
11501 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 o] 2,454.57 .00 -2,454.57 .0%
11501 512141 Social Security 19,901 0 19,501 3,124.41 .00 16,776.59 15.7%
11501 512142 Retirement (Employer) 17,670 0 17,670 2,771.42 .00 14,898.58 15.7%
11501 512144 Health Insurance 47,082 0 47,082 6,069.05 .00 41,012.95 12.9%
11501 512145 Life Insurance 148 0 148 24 .48 .00 123.52 16.5%
11501 512150 FSA Contribution 675 0 675 .00 .00 675.00 .0%
11501 512173 Dental Insurance 2,880 0 2,880 273.57 .00 2,606.43 9.5%
11501 521212 Legal 400 0 400 .00 .00 400.00 .0%
11501 521219 Other Professional Serv 0 0 0 716 .40 .00 -716.40 .0%
11501 521255 Paper Service 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11501 531311 Postage & Box Rent 870 0 870 195.64 .00 674.36 22.5%
11501 531312 Office Supplies 900 0 900 144 .65 .00 755.35 16.1%
11501 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11501 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 4,080 0 4,080 342.95 .00 3,737.05 8.4%
11501 531324 Membership Dues 1,156 0 1,156 .00 .00 1,156.00 .0%
11501 531348 Educational Supplies 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11501 532325 Registration 800 0 800 100.00 .00 700.00 12.5%
11501 532332 Mileage 500 0 500 33.00 .00 467.00 6.6%
11501 532335 Meals 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
11501 532336 Lodging 1,200 0 1,200 102.00 .00 1,098.00 8.5%
11501 533225 Telephone & Fax 250 o] 250 39.53 .00 210.47 15.8%
11501 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 750 0 750 107.64 .00 642.36 14.4%
11501 571004 IP Telephony ARllocation 326 0 326 54 .34 .00 271.66 1l6.7%
11501 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 693.00 .00 3,465.00 16.7%
11501 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 2,650 0 2,650 441.66 .00 2,208.34 16.7%
11501 591519 Other Insurance 1,130 0 1,130 188.42 .00 941.58 16.7%

TOTAL Corporation Counsel 372,363 0 372,363 56,785.35 .00 315,577.65 15.2%

TOTAL General Fund 372,363 0 372,363 56,785_35 .00 315,577.65 15.2%

TOTAL EXPENSES 372,363 0 372,363 56,785.35 .00 315,577.65




Bt _ e *: Munis

= = - o : Ty r 3 tyler erp
05/21/2018

on

Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:09:14 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 04
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 372,363 0 372,363 56,785.35 .00 315,577.65 15.2%




z ) : g €I solution ]
05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:49:38 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11101 Administrator

11101 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 134,934 o] 134,934 7,881.72 .00 127,052.28 5.8%
11101 511210 Wages-Regular 57,809 0 57,809 4,439.48 .00 53,369.52 7.7%
11101 511280 Wages-Premium Pay 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
11101 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 41.69 .00 -41.69 .0%
11101 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 o] 0 173.69 .00 -173.69 .0%
11101 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 309 0 309 .00 .00 309.00 .0%
11101 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 741.28 .00 -741.28 .0%
11101 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 2,594.80 .00 -2,594.80 .0%
11101 512141 Social Security 14,953 0 14,953 1,186.02 .00 13,766.98 7.9%
11101 512142 Retirement (Employer) 13,268 0 13,269 1,063.43 .00 12,205.57 8.0%
11101 512144 Health Insurance 36,830 0 36,830 1,774.36 .00 35,055.64 4.8%
11101 512145 Life Insurance 30 0 30 2.51 .00 27.49 8.4%
11101 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11101 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 28.13 .00 2,131.87 1.3%
11101 531311 Postage & Box Rent 25 0 25 .00 .00 25.00 .0%
11101 531312 Office Supplies 500 0 500 17.32 .00 482.68 3.5%
11101 531313 Printing & Duplicating 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
11101 531322 Subscriptions 0 0 0 187.00 .00 -187.00 .0%
11101 531324 Membership Dues 2,250 0 2,250 425.00 .00 1,825.00 18.9%
11101 531351 Gas/Diesel 500 0 500 57.05 .00 442 .95 11.4%
11101 532325 Registration 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
11101 532332 Mileage 50 0 50 6.15 .00 43.85 12.3%
11101 532335 Meals 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11101 532336 Lodging 900 0 900 .00 .00 900.00 .0%
11101 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 20 0 20 80.62 .00 -60.62 403.1%
11101 533225 Telephone & Fax 0 0 ] 28.11 .00 -28.11 .0%
11101 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 0 0 0 1.21 .00 -1.21 .0%
11101 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs 200 0 200 4.28 .00 195.72 2.1%
11101 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 27.17 .00 298.83 8.3%
11101 571005 Duplicating Allocation 2 0 2 .17 .00 1.83 8.5%
11101 571008 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 346.50 .00 3,811.50 8.3%
11101 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 138.00 .00 1,518.00 8.3%
11101 591519 Other Insurance 1,206 0 1,206 100.47 .00 1,105.53 8.3%

TOTAL Administrator 284,387 0 284,387 21,346.16 .00 263,040.84 7.5%

TOTAL General Fund 284,387 0 284,387 21,346.16 .00 263,040.84 7.5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 284,387 0 284,387 21,346.16 .00 263,040.84



o 4 | | % Munis

2 Wler grp solution

05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:49:38 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 284,387 0 284,387 21,346.16 .00 263,040.84 7.5%



05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:50:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMITS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11101 Administrator

11101 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 134,934 0 134,934 9,341.31 .00 125,592.69 6.9%
11101 511210 Wages-Regular 57,809 0 57,809 4,210.22 .00 53,598.78 7.3%
11101 511280 Wages-Premium Pay 5,000 0 5,000 .00 .00 5,000.00 .0%
11101 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 574.54 .00 -574.54 .0%
11101 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 180.64 .00 -180.64 .0%
11101 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 309 0 309 .00 .00 309.00 .0%
11101 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 518.96 .00 -518.96 .0%
11101 512141 Social Security 14,953 0 14,953 1,100.82 .00 13,852.18 7.4%
11101 512142 Retirement (Employer) 13,269 0 13,269 993.32 .00 12,275.68 7.5%
11101 512144 Health Insurance 36,830 0 36,830 3,069.16 .00 33,760.84 8.3%
11101 512145 Life Insurance 30 0 30 2.51 .00 27.49 8.4%
11101 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 . 0%
11101 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 180.00 .00 1,980.00 8.3%
11101 521219 Other Professional Serv 0 0 0 250.00 .00 -250.00 .0%
11101 531311 Postage & Box Rent 25 0 25 2.01 .00 22.99 8.0%
11101 531312 Office Supplies 500 0 500 5.50 .00 494.50 1.1%
11101 531313 Printing & Duplicating 700 0 700 .00 .00 700.00 .0%
11101 531324 Membership Dues 2,250 0 2,250 50.00 .00 2,200.00 2.2%
11101 531351 Gas/Diesel 500 0 500 35.63 .00 464 .37 7.1%
11101 532325 Registration 6,000 0 6,000 .00 .00 6,000.00 .0%
11101 532332 Mileage 50 0 50 .00 .00 50.00 .0%
11101 532335 Meals 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11101 532336 Lodging 900 0 900 .00 .00 900.00 .0%
11101 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 20 o} 20 .00 .00 20.00 .0%
11101 533225 Telephone & Fax ¢} 0 0 23.34 .00 -23.34 .0%
11101 535352 Vehicle Parts & Repairs 200 0 200 .00 .00 200.00 .0%
11101 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 0 326 27.17 .00 298.83 8.3%
1301 571005 Duplicating Allocation 2 0 2 .17 .00 1.83 8.5%
11101 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 4,158 0 4,158 346.50 .00 3,811.50 8.3%
11101 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 138.00 .00 1,518.00 8.3%
11101 591519 Other Insurance 1,206 0 1,206 100.47 .00 1,105.53 8.3%

TOTAL Administrator 284,387 0 284,387 21,150.27 .00 263,236.73 7.4%

TOTAL General Fund 284,387 0 284,387 21,150.27 .00 263,236.73 7.4%

TOTAL EXPENSES 284,387 0 284,387 21,150.27 .00 263,236.73



- *is% munis

05/21/2018 . Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:50:34 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 284,387 0 284,387 21,150.27 .00 263,236.73 7.4%




== . g .;'- - -

S %% munis

TN e e - L g1 #1p solutinn

LT . it T gl =
05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:51:43 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11102 Treatment Court
11102 511210 Wages-Regular 53,052 0 53,052 4,208.41 .00 48,843.59 7.9%
11102 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 200.40 .00 -200.40 .0%
11102 512141 Social Security 4,040 0 4,040 337.19 .00 3,702.81 8.3%
11102 512142 Retirement (Employer) 3,554 0 3,554 295.37 .00 3,258.63 8.3%
11102 512145 Life Insurance 10 0 10 .83 .00 9.17 8.3%
11102 512173 Dental Insurance 1,080 0 1,080 18.00 .00 1,062.00 1.7%
11102 521219 Other Professional Serv 177,450 0 177,450 14,787.50 .00 162,662.50 8.3%
11102 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 .0%
11102 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 2.10 .00 -2.10 .0%
11102 531313 Printing & Duplicating 0 0 0 33.32 .00 . -33.32 .0%
11102 532325 Registration 0 0 0 .00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 .0%
11102 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 434 0 434 36.17 .00 397.83 8.3%
11102 571005 Duplicating Allocation 24 0 24 2.00 .00 22.00 8.3%
11102 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,326 0 3,326 277.17 .00 3,048.83 8.3%
11102 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 828 0 828 69.00 .00 759.00 8.3%
TOTAL Treatment Court 245,998 0 245,998 20,267.46 3,000.00 222,730.54 9.5%
TOTAL General Fund 245,998 0 245,998 20,267.46 3,000.00 222,730.54 9.5%
TOTAL EXPENSES 245,998 0 245,998 20,267.46 3,000.00 222,730.54



05/21/2018
09:51:43

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03

*5 0% muni:_s_'

L] LT
L4 & Wler erp solution

PAGE 2
glflxrpt

Jefferson County
FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET .USED
GRAND TOTAL 245,998 0 245,998 20,267.46 3,000.00 222,730.54 9.5%



-
G
.I.i

e

e il

"% munis

B erp <olutinn

05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:52:23 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt
FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11102 Treatment Court
11102 511210 Wages-Regular 53,052 0 53,052 4,183.21 .00 48,868.79 7.9%
11102 512141 Social Security 4,040 0 4,040 320.02 .00 3,719.98 7.9%
11102 512142 Retirement (Employer) 3,554 0 3,554 280.27 .00 3,273.73 7.9%
11102 512145 Life Insurance 10 0 10 .83 .00 9.17 8.3%
11102 512173 Dental Insurance 1,080 0 1,080 90.00 .00 990.00 8.3%
11102 521219 Other Professional Serv 177,450 0 177,450 14,787.50 .00 162,662.50 8.3%
11102 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200.00 .0%
11102 531311 Postage & Box Rent 0 0 0 13.57 .00 -13.57 .0%
11102 531313 Printing & Duplicating 0 0 0 1.14 .00 -1.14 .0%
11102 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 434 0 434 36.17 .00 397.83 8.3%
11102 571005 Duplicating Allocation 24 0 24 2.00 .00 22.00 8.3%
11102 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,326 0 3,326 277.17 .00 3,048.83 8.3%
11102 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 828 0 828 69.00 .00 759.00 8.3%
TOTAL Treatment Court 245,998 0 245,998 20,060.88 .00 225,937.12 8.2%
TOTAL General Fund 245,998 0 245,998 20,060.88 .00 225,937.12 8.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 245,998 Q 245,998 20,060.88 .00 225,937.12



05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:523:23 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 245,998 0 245,998 20,060.88 .00 225,937.12 8.2%



05/21/2018 Jefferson County
09:54:14 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11601 County Board

11601 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 25,740 0 25,740 2,145.00 .00 23,595.00 8.3%
11601 512141 Social Security 8,016 0 8,016 626.88 .00 7,389.12 7.8%
11601 514151 Per Diem 79,050 0 79,050 5,999.21 .00 73,050.79 7.6%
11601 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1,000 0 1,000 81.91 .00 918.09 8.2%
11601 531312 Office Supplies 1,000 0 1,000 59.26 .00 940.74 5.9%
11601 531313 Printing & Duplicating 2,500 0 2,500 180.63 .00 2,319.37 7.2%
11601 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice 15,000 0 15,000 827.83 .00 14,172.17 5.5%
11601 531322 Subscriptions 860 0 860 .00 .00 860.00 .0%
11601 531324 Membership Dues 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
11601 531333 Video Services 12,900 4,440 17,340 .00 .00 17,340.05 .0%
11601 532325 Registration 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11601 532332 Mileage 16,000 0 16,000 .00 .00 16,000.00 .0%
11601 532335 Meals 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11601 532336 Lodging 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
11601 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 20 0 20 .00 .00 20.00 .0%
11601 533225 Telephone & Fax 100 0 100 5.27 .00 94 .73 5.3%
11601 533236 Wireless Internet 480 0 480 .00 .00 480.00 .0%
11601 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 9.08 .00 99.92 8.3%
11601 571005 Duplicating Allocation 1,981 0 1,981 165.08 .00 1,815.92 8.3%
11601 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,326 0 3,326 277.17 .00 3,048.83 8.3%
11601 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 24,846 0 24,846 2,070.50 .00 22,775.50 8.3%
11601 591519 Other Insurance 116 0 116 9.63 .00 106.37 8.3%

TOTAL County Board 210,794 4,440 215,234 12,457.45 .00 202,776.60 5.8%

TOTAL General Fund 210,794 4,440 215,234 12,457.45 .00 202,776.60 5.8%

TOTAL EXPENSES 210,794 4,440 215,234 12,457.45 .00 202,776.60



ks wep solution

Jefferson County

PAGE 2

05/21/2018
09:54:14 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt
FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 210,794 4,440 215,234 12,457.45 .00 202,776.60 5.8%



o

. munis

: B tyles ki solution
05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:54:52 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11601 County Board

11601 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 25,740 0 25,740 2,145.00 .00 23,595.00 8.3%
11601 512141 Social Security 8,016 0 8,016 709.13 .00 7,306.87 B8.8%
11601 514151 Per Diem 79,050 0 79,050 7,095.00 .00 71,955.00 9.0%
11601 531311 Postage & Box Rent 1,000 0 1,000 76.99 .00 923.01 7.7%
11601 531312 Office Supplies 1,000 0 1,000 236.12 .00 763.88 23.6%
11601 531313 Printing & Duplicating 2,500 0 2,500 398.26 .00 2,101.74 15.9%
11601 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice 15,000 0 15,000 1,227.16 .00 13,772.84 8.2%
11601 531322 Subscriptions 860 0 860 .00 .00 860.00 .0%
11601 531324 Membership Dues 15,000 0 15,000 .00 .00 15,000.00 .0%
11601 531333 Video Services 12,900 0 12,900 .00 .00 12,900.00 .0%
11601 532325 Registration 1,000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1,000.00 .0%
11601 532332 Mileage 16,000 0 16,000 2,983.00 .00 13,017.00 18.6%
11601 532335 Meals 1,000 0 1,000 28.67 .00 971.33 2.9%
11601 532336 Lodging 750 0 750 .00 .00 750.00 .0%
11601 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 20 0 20 .00 .00 20,00 .0%
11601 533225 Telephone & Fax 100 0 100 2.61 .00 97.39 2.6%
11601 533236 Wireless Internet 480 0 480 .00 .00 480.00 .0%
11601 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 9.08 .00 99.92 8.3%
11601 571005 Duplicating Allocation 1,981 0 1,981 165.08 .00 1,815.92 8.3%
11601 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 3,326 0 3,326 277.17 .00 3,048.83 8.3%
11601 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 24,846 0 24,846 2,070.50 .00 22,775.50 8.3%
11601 591519 Other Insurance 116 0 116 9.63 .00 106.37 8.3%

TOTAL County Board 210,794 0 210,794 17,433.40 .00 193,360.60 8.3%

TOTAL General Fund 210,794 0 210,794 17,433.40 .00 193,360.60 8.3%

TOTAL EXPENSES 210,794 0 210,794 17,433.40 .00 193,360.60



05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:54:52 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 210,794 0 210,794 17,433.40 .00 193,360.60 8.3%



L8 tylererm wnlution

05/21/2018 Y PAGE 1
09:55:38 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt
FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11602 Board Indirect
11602 593405 JCEDC 126,393 0 126,393 .00 .00 126,393.00 .0%
11602 593409 Literacy Council Donation 16,000 2,500 18,500 2,700.00 .00 15,800.00 14.6%
11602 593410 Free Clinic Donation 50,000 0 50,000 50,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11602 593412 Tourism Donation 4,500 0 4,500 .00 .00 4,500.00 .0%
11602 593413 Railroad Consortium Donation 14,000 o} 14,000 .00 .00 14,000.00 .0%
11602 593414 Dental Clinic 7,500 ] 7,500 .00 .00 7,500.00 .0%
11602 593415 Community Care Clinic 10,000 0 10,000 10,000.00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL Board Indirect 228,393 2,500 230,893 62,700.00 .00 168,193.00 27.2%
TOTAL General Fund 228,393 2,500 230,893 62,700.00 .00 168,193.00 27.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 228,393 2,500 230,893 62,700.00 .00 168,193.00




*%% Munis

altyler eris <oluiien

05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:55:39 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt

FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 228,393 2,500 230,893 62,700.00 .00 168,193.00 27.2%




allyler 2m

“%s Munis

05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:56:20 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt
FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11602 Board Indirect
11602 593405 JCEDC 126,393 0 126,393 .00 .00 126,393.00 .0%
11602 593409 Literacy Council Donation 16,000 0 16,000 .00 .00 16,000.00 .0%
11602 593410 Free Clinic Donation 50,000 0 50,000 .00 00 50,000.00 .0%
11602 593412 Tourism Donation 4,500 o} 4,500 .00 00 4,500.00 .0%
11602 593413 Railroad Consortium Donation 14,000 o] 14,000 .00 .00 14,000.00 .0%
11602 593414 Dental Clinic 7,500 0 7,500 .00 .00 7,500.00 .0%
11602 593415 Community Care Clinic 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
TOTAL Board Indirect 228,393 o} 228,393 .00 .00 228,393.00 .0%
TOTAL General Fund 228,393 o} 228,393 .00 00 228,393.00 .0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 228,393 o] 228,393 .00 .00 228,393.00



05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:56:20 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 228,393 0 228,393 .00 .00 228,393.00 .0%



05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:57:02 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt
FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11603 Historical Commission

11603 521219 Other Professional Serv 10,000 260 10,260 .00 .00 10,260.00 .0%

11603 531312 Office Supplies 0 0 0 49.99 .00 -49.99 .0%

11603 571005 Duplicating Allocation 40 0 40 3.33 .00 36.67 8.3%

11603 594950 Operating Reserve 0 2,757 2,757 .00 .00 2,756.73 .0%
TOTAL Historical Commission 10, 040 3,017 13,057 53.32 .00 13,003.41 4%
TOTAL General Fund 10,040 3,017 13,057 53.32 .00 13,003.41 4%

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,040 3,017 13,057 53.32 .00 13,003.41




o = A <% munis

= = = & tyrer e solution
05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:57:02 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - MARCH glflxrpt
FROM 2018 03 TO 2018 03
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 10,040 3,017 13,057 53.32 .00 13,003.41 4

o\°



L
k oo’ -
i %a% MUNIS
'y "..'_I.I,l" _____ . Wiyler arp solution
05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
09:57:41 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt
FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04
ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11603 Historical Commission
11603 521219 Other Professional Serv 10,000 0 10,000 .00 .00 10,000.00 .0%
11603 571005 Duplicating Allocation 40 0 40 3.33 .00 36.67 8.3%
TOTAL Historical Commission 10,040 0 10,040 3.33 .00 10,036.67 .0%
TOTAL General Fund 10,040 o 10,040 3.33 .00 10,036.67 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,040 0 10,040 3.33 .00 10,036.67



 MuNis

9
4 I iy JYONS altyler & <olution

05/21/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
09:57:41 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT - APRIL glflxrpt

FROM 2018 04 TO 2018 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 10,040 0 10,040 3.33 .00 10,036.67 .0%




05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
16:13:44 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11701 County Clerk

11701 511110 Salary-Permanent Regular 78,339 0 78,339 25,608.80 .00 52,730.20 32.7%
11701 511210 Wages-Regular 49,160 ] 49,160 15,828.04 .00 33,331.96 32.2%
11701 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 387.75 .00 -387.75 .0%
11701 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 205.63 .00 -205.63 .0%
11701 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 863.63 .00 -863.63 .0%
11701 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 273 0 273 .00 .00 273,00 .0%
11701 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 374.16 .00 -374.16 .0%
11701 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 141.00 .00 -141.00 .0%
11701 512141 Social Security 9,595 0 9,585 3,225.68 .00 6,369.32 33.6%
11701 512142 Retirement (Employer) 8,561 0 8,561 2,908.41 .00 5,652.59 34.0%
11701 512144 Health Insurance 36,830 0 36,830 12,140.59 .00 24,689.41 33.0%
11701 512145 Life Insurance 78 0 78 26.44 .00 51.56 33.9%
11701 512150 FSA Contribution 500 0 500 500.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11701 512173 Dental Insurance 2,160 0 2,160 630.60 .00 1,529.40 29.2%
11701 529167 Conservation Congress 650 0 650 .00 .00 650.00 0%
11701 531003 Notary Public Related 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%
11701 531243 Furniture & Furnishings 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%
11701 531301 Office Equipment 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%
11701 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 0%
11701 531311 Postage & Box Rent 3,200 0 3,200 968.65 .00 2,231.35 30.3%
11701 531312 Office Supplies 1,000 0 1,000 303.30 .00 696.70 30.3%
11701 531313 Printing & Duplicating 1,000 0 1,000 320.77 .00 679.23 32.1%
11701 531314 Small Items Of Equipment 600 0 600 .00 .00 600.00 .0%
11701 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%
11701 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%
11701 531324 Membership Dues 125 o] 125 125.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11701 531326 Advertising 0 0 0 570.33 .00 -570.33 .0%
11701 531349 Other Operating Expenses 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 531351 Gas/Diesel 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11701 532325 Registration 650 0 650 325.00 .00 325.00 50.0%
11701 532332 Mileage 200 0 200 30.92 .00 169.08 15.5%
11701 532335 Meals 150 0 150 .00 .00 150.00 %
11701 532336 Lodging 900 0 900 118.00 .00 781.00 13.2%
11701 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 533225 Telephone & Fax 400 0 400 126.79 .00 273.21 31.7%
11701 533236 Wireless Internet 172 0 172 51.09 00 120.91 29.7%
11701 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 326 ] 326 108.68 00 217.32 33.3%
11701 571005 Duplicating Allocation 421 0 421 140.32 00 280.68 33.3%



gl > o S N = 4 e - —_ o —— -
B <" g ! . o = . b solution
SR P A veakoSEl ¥ i\ ORI a7l WL 3 e g —aesfNDI Y€1 E1D S

"% MuUnis

05/23/2018 - Jefferson County PAGE 2
16:13:44 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11701 571007 MIS Direct Charges 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 571008 MIS PC Group Allocation 5,405 0 5,405 1,801.68 .00 3,603.32 33.3%
11701 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 1,656 0 1,656 552.00 .00 1,104.00 33.3%
11701 591519 Other Insurance 552 0 552 184.12 .00 367.88 33.4%
11701 591521 Official Bonds 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 594813 Office Equipment 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

TOTAL County Clerk 203,503 0 203,503 68,568.38 .00 134,934.62 33.7%

TOTAL General Fund 203,503 0 203,503 68,568.38 .00 134,934.62 33.7%

TOTAL EXPENSES 203,503 0 203,503 68,568.38 .00 134,934.62




munis

AleE arp <nlution

05/23/2018
16:13:44

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

Jefferson County
FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT

PAGE 3
glflxrpt

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL 203,503 (o] 203,503 68,568.38 .00 134,934.62 33.7%




05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
16:18:27 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11702 Elections

11702 511210 Wages-Regular 22,305 0 22,305 6,559.92 .00 15,745.08 29.4%
11702 511210 17202 Wages-Regular 0 o] 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511220 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 268.92 .00 -268.92 .0%
11702 511220 17202 Wages-Overtime 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511240 Wages-Temporary 500 0 500 .00 .00 500.00 .0%
11702 511240 17202 Wages-Temporary 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511310 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511310 17202 Wages-Sick Leave 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511320 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 115.70 .00 -115.70 %
11702 511320 17202 Wages-Vacation Pay 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511330 Wages-Longevity Pay 81l 0 81 .00 .00 81.00 .0%
11702 511330 17202 Wages-Longevity Pay ] 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511340 Wages-Holiday Pay 0 0 0 219.52 .00 -219.52 .0%
11702 511340 17202 Wages-Holiday Pay o] 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511350 Wages-Miscellaneous (Comp) 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 511350 17202 Wages-Miscellaneous (Com 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 512141 Social Security 1,773 0 1,773 540.00 .00 1,233.00 30.5%
11702 512141 17202 Social Security 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 512142 Retirement (Employer) 1,533 0 1,533 479.97 .00 1,053.03 31.3%
11702 512142 17202 Retirement (Employer) 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 512144 Health Insurance 9,207 0 9,207 3,368.29 .00 5,838.71 36.6%
11702 512144 17202 Health Insurance 0 0 o] .00 .00 .00 0%
11702 512145 Life Insurance 25 0 25 4.39 .00 20.61 17.6%
11702 512145 17202 Life Insurance 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 . 0%
11702 512150 FSA Contribution 125 0 125 125.00 .00 .00 100.0%
11702 512150 17202 FSA Contribution 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 512173 Dental Insurance 540 0 540 113.93 .00 426.07 21.1%
11702 512173 17202 Dental Insurance 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 514151 Per Diem 0 o] 0 220.00 .00 -220.00 .0%
11702 521219 Other Professional Serv 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 521219 17202 Other Professional Serv 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 529153 Board Of Canvassors 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 529153 17202 Board Of Canvassors 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 529299 Purchase Care & Services 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 529299 17202 Purchase Care & Service 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531303 Computer Equipmt & Software 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 %
11702 531303 17202 Computer Equipmt & Soft 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531311 Postage & Box Rent 0 0 0 10.07 .00 -10.07 .0%



g
-

=

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
16:18:27 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11702 531311 17202 Postage & Box Rent 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531312 Office Supplies 2,000 0 2,000 1,503.03 .00 496.97 75.2%
11702 531312 17202 Office Supplies 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531313 Printing & Duplicating 60,000 o] 60,000 14,044 .37 .00 45,955.63 23.4%
11702 531313 17202 Printing & Duplicating 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531314 Small Items Of Egquipment 300 0 300 .00 .00 300.00 .0%
11702 531314 17202 Small Items Of Equipmen 0 o] 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531315 Instructional Material 100 0 100 .00 .00 100.00 .0%
11702 531321 Publication Of Legal Notice 13,000 0 13,000 5,130.67 .00 7,869.33 39.5%
11702 531321 17202 Publication Of Legal No 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 531323 Subscriptions-Tax & Law 70 0 70 .00 .00 70.00 .0%
11702 531351 Gas/Diesel 0 0 0 00 00 00 0%
11702 531351 17202 Gas/Diesel 0 0 0 00 .00 00 0%
11702 532325 Registration 0 0 0 00 00 00 0%
11702 532325 17202 Registration 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 532332 Mileage 140 0 140 24 .53 .00 115.47 17.5%
11702 532332 17202 Mileage 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 532335 Meals 300 0 300 85.00 .00 215.00 28.3%
11702 532335 17202 Meals 0 0 o] .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 532336 Lodging 85 0 85 .00 .00 85.00 .0%
11702 532336 17202 Lodging 0 0 0 00 00 00 0%
11702 532339 Other Travel & Tolls 0 0 0 00 00 00 0%
11702 532339 17202 Other Travel & Tolls 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 533225 Telephone & Fax 0 0 0 7.05 .00 -7.05 .0%
11702 533225 17202 Telephone & Fax 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 533236 Wireless Internet 1,980 o] 1,980 578.00 .00 1,402.00 29.2%
11702 533236 17202 Wireless Internet 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 535242 Maintain Machinery & Equip 40,065 0 40,065 41,592.95 .00 -1,527.95 103.8%
11702 535242 17202 Maintain Machinery & Eg 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 571004 IP Telephony Allocation 109 0 109 36.32 .00 72.68 33.3%
11702 571004 17202 IP Telephony Allocation 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 571005 Duplicating Allocation 485 0 485 161.68 .00 323.32 33.3%
11702 571005 17202 Duplicating Allocation 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 571009 MIS PC Group Allocation 2,495 0 2,495 831.68 .00 1,663.32 33.3%
11702 571009 17202 MIS PC Group Allocation 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 571010 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(ISIS) 431 0 431 143.68 .00 287.32 33.3%
11702 571010 17202 MIS Systems Grp Alloc(I 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 591519 Other Insurance 90 0 90 29.96 .00 60.04 33.3%
11702 591519 17202 Other Insurance 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 594810 Capital Equipment 107,000 0 107,000 104,835.00 .00 2,165.00 98.0%
11702 594810 17202 Capital Equipment 0 0 0 00 00 00 .0%

TOTAL Elections 264,739 0 264,739 181,029.63 .00 83,709.37 68.4%



05/23/2018
16:18:27

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

Jefferson County
FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT

<% Munis

Altyler & solution

PAGE 3
glflxrpt

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT

100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

TOTAL General Fund 264,739 0 264,739 181,029.63 .00 83,709.37 68.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES 264,739 0 264,739 181,029.63 .00 83,709.37



B . *Se MUNIS
_'.! = ol | = g .| \” . i =- - . ] & Wyier erp solution

05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 4
16:18:27 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT ) glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

GRAND TOTAL 264,739 0 264,739 181,029.63 .00 83,709.37 68.4%



05/23/2018

Jefferson County PAGE 1
16:06:53 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt
FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
11701 County Clerk
11701 411100 General Property Taxes -143,815 0 -143,815 -47,938.32 .00 -95,876.68 33.3%
11701 431001 Marriage License Fees -21,600 0 -21,600 -3,915.00 .00 -17,685.00 18.1%
11701 431003 Conservation License Rev -152 0 -152 -30.35 .00 -121.65 20.0%
11701 431005 Domestic Partner License 0 o] 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 431006 Domestic Partner Term Fee o] 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 431007 DNR-ATV-Boat-Snow-Co Clerk -7 0 =N, .00 .00 -7.00 .0%
11701 451002 Private Party Photocopy 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 451003 Marriage Waiver Fees -900 0 -900 -170.00 .00 -730.00 18.9%
11701 451024 DMV Temp License Plate Fees -150 0 -150 -55.00 .00 -95.00 36.7%
11701 451033 Marriage Lic Void / Refund 0 0 0 -290.00 .00 290.00 0%
11701 451044 Domestic Waiver Fee o] 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 451048 DMV Plates -600 o] -600 -206.75 00 -393.25 34.5%
11701 451306 County Directory Fees 0 0 0 .00 00 .00 .0%
11701 451308 Postage Fees -1,300 ] -1,300 -270.75 00 -1,029.25 20.8%
11701 451404 Passport Fees -25,000 0 -25,000 -10,146.34 00 -14,853.66 40.6%
11701 451413 Passport Photo Fees -9,97¢8 0 -9,979 -3,436.02 00 -6,542.98 34.4%
11701 474200 Copying & Printing Interdepa 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11701 474201 Fax Interdepartment 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 0%

TOTAL County Clerk -203,503 o] -203,503 -66,458.53 00 -137,044.47 32.7%

TOTAL General Fund -203,503 0 -203,503 -66,458.53 00 -137,044.47 32.7%

TOTAL REVENUES -203,503 0 -203,503 -66,458.53 .00 -137,044.47




05/23/2018
16:06:53

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT

L

%% MUNis

L]
O i arp solution

PAGE 2
glflxrpt

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL -203,503 0 -203,503 -66,458.53 .00 -137,044.47 32.7%



05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 1
1l6:16:09 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100 General Fund APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED

11702 Elections

11702 411100 General Property Taxes -164,452 0 -164,452 -54,817.32 .00 -109,634.68 33.3%
11702 411100 17202 General Property Taxes 0 0 0 (o] 0] 00 00 0%
11702 451002 Private Party Photocopy 0 0 0 00 00 00 %
11702 451002 17202 Private Party Photocopy 0 0 0 00 00 00 0%
11702 451041 SVRS Reports-Public 0 0 0 00 00 00 0%
11702 451041 17202 SVRS Reports-Public 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 472004 Election Reimbursement -25,000 0 -25,000 .00 .00 -25,000.00 .0%
11702 472004 17202 Election Reimbursement 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 472007 Municipal Other Charges -600 0 -600 -111.80 .00 -488.20 18.6%
11702 472007 17202 Municipal Other Charges 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 472008 SVRS Charges-Govt Units -10,000 0 -10,000 .00 .00 -10,000.00 .0%
11702 472008 17202 SVRS Charges-Govt Units 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 473015 Election Maint Contracts -11,303 0 -11,303 -8,608.88 .00 -2,694.12 76.2%
11702 473015 17202 Election Maint Contract 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 483002 Misc Sale/Material & Supply 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%
11702 483002 17202 Misc Sale/Material & Su 0 0 0 .00 .00 .00 .0%

TOTAL Elections -211,355 0 -211,355 -63,538.00 .00 -147,817.00 30.1%

TOTAL General Fund -211,355 0 -211,355 -63,538.00 .00 -147,817.00 30.1%

TOTAL REVENUES -211,355 0 -211,355 -63,538.00 .00 -147,817.00



o

%% MUNIs

o

a Wyler erp salution
05/23/2018 Jefferson County PAGE 2
16:16:09 FLEXIBLE PERIOD REPORT glflxrpt

FROM 2018 01 TO 2018 04
ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET ACTUALS ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
GRAND TOTAL -211,355 0 -211,355 -63,538.00 .00 -147,817.00 30.1%




